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May 11, 2017
RE: Missouri E- Raffle™
Dear Licensee:

The Missouri Gaming Commission has recently reviewed certain materials
provided by Tritium International Consultants, Inc. d/b/a Missouri E- Raffle™,
LLC, currently being marketed and distributed in Missouri as the Missouri E-
Raffle™ System. In addition, we have met with representatives of the vendor
and have also received an inquiry and proposed contract from one of our Bingo
licensees concerning the legality of the system.

Reviews of the materials have led the Missouri Gaming Commission to conclude
that these machines constitute illegal gambling devices pursuant to sections
572.010(5) and 572.070, RSMo. If these particular devices or any other devices
substantially similar to them are found on your organization’s premises, the
device will be deemed illegal and the Missouri Gaming Commission will take
action to discipline your organization’s Bingo license pursuant to sections
313.040 and 313.070, RSMo, and 11 CSR 45 -30.270. Additionally, if you enter
into a contract with the vendor that provides for the vendor to reccive a
percentage of the net proceeds of that device, you would be in violation of state
law, specifically, sections 313.007, 572.010(10), 572.030, and 572.040, RSMo.

The Missouri Gaming Commission maintains a zero tolerance for illegal
gambling and takes immediate action to revoke the bingo license of any
organization that engages in any form of criminal activity. Maintaining the
public’s trust in the integrity of bingo and pull-tab games benefits all bingo
organizations, and it is the responsibility of every bingo organization to protect
that trust.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please feel free to
contact the Missouri Gaming Commission, Charitable Games Division, P.O. Box -
1847, Jefferson City, MO 65102, or by telephone toll free at 1-866-801-8643,

" Thank you.

Sincerely,

W K-S S
William K. Seibert, Jr.
Executive Director

cc: Barb Whittle
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